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October 22, 1979

Director of Nuclear Reactc aegulation
Attention: Mr. Robert W. held, Chief

Operating Reactors Branch No. 4
Division of Operating Reactors

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Reid:

This is in response to your letter of September 28, 1979 on PORV and
safety valve lift frequency. Due to the difficulty of data retrieval
and compilation of all B&W plants data, the current schedule for pro-
viding this information is November 15, 1979.

Very truly yours,
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